NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXIGO

120 Eaat Chaco

0 & G Reporting Service
Box 718
g Paso, Texas

Atts Mr, H, H. Lines
Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of December 12 regarding approval of
C-110 on the J Felix Mieckman #1 Malco well in Section 16-26N-8W. We have
approved the form C-110 effeetive Decamber 7, 1956, which is the date we
received the Well Record form on this well, In this respect; howover

I would 1like to point out that the Well Log as filsd lacked the following
information: Sise and depth of tubing and the shut-in casing pressure.
In the future we would like to have the above information filled in on
all Well Record Farms.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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